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February 26, 2025

Pat Patterson, Regional Director
DEP Southeast Regional Office
2 E. Main St. Norristown, PA 19401

RE: Upper Makefield Township Energy Transfer (Sunoco) Pipeline Spill Remediation

Dear Director Patterson:

Pursuant to Title 25, Chapter 250, Section 250.6(b)(2) of the Pennsylvania Code, Upper Makefield
Township formally requests that it be involved in the development of the remediation and reuse
plans for Mount Eyre Manor, as well as any other impacted areas within the Township’s
jurisdiction, related to Energy Transfer’s ruptured pipeline.

The Township expects that Energy Transfer will create a public involvement plan and share it with
the Township prior to its implementation. Further, the Township expects to have a seat at the table
throughout the remediation process. For a more comprehensive statement of the Township’s
position on this matter, please refer to Resolution No. 2025-02-13-01, adopted by the Upper
Makefield Township Board of Supervisors at a public meeting on February 13, 2025.

Sincerely,

cc: Sachin Shankar, Assistant Regional Director (email only)
Lisa Strobridge, Local Government Liaison (email only)
Joseph Massaro, Energy Transfer Public Affairs (email only)




